City Council Conference Minutes
March 13, 2018
Page 2

Item 1, continued:

Items submitted for the record
1. Text File K-1516-146, Change Order No. Two dated February 26, 2018, by
Tim Miles, Capital Projects Engineer
City and County Disaster Relief Project Locations Map
Change Order Summary No. Two to K-1516-146
CDBG-DR Project list with cost and location
PowerPoint Presentation Agenda Item No. 18: Change Order No. 2, CDBG-DR
Project No. Two dated March 13, 2018

arwd

E R I

Item 2, being:

DISCUSSION REGARDING A REQUEST FROM THE PUBLIC ART BOARD TO CONSIDER
AMENDMENTS TO THE ART IN PUBLIC PLACES ORDINANCE.

Ms. Kathryn Walker, Assistant City Attorney, said a request was received from the Norman Arts
Council in November 2017, requesting amendments to the Art in Public Places ordinance setting
forth the membership of the Public Arts Board. She said the ordinance currently requires that two
members of the Public Arts Board (PAB) be appointed by the Norman Gallery Association, which is
no longer active. She said the proposed ordinance strikes the representatives appointed by the
Norman Gallery Association and replaces them with one representative to be appointed by the
Norman Arts Roundtable and one representative to be appointed by the Norman Arts Council Board.
Additionally, the Norman Arts Council requested that the NORMAN FORWARD Project Manager
or his/her designee be added to serve as an ex-officio member. She said the amendments were
discussed by the City Council Oversight Committee on January 18, 2018, and concern was expressed
about amending the ordinance to add what would ultimately be a temporary ex-officio member for
NORMAN FORWARD, noting that a designated Arts Council employee assigned to work with the
NORMAN FORWARD projects regularly attends the PAB meetings. Additionally, if the PAB needs
a representative of the City to attend for NORMAN FORWARD specific items, a City staff person
could attend as needed for that purpose. She said if Council so desires, this ordinance could move
forward for First Reading on the next agenda. The consensus of Council was to move forward.

Items submitted for the record

1.  Memorandum dated March 9, 2018, from Kathryn Walker, Assistant City Attorney,
to Mayor and City Councilmembers

2. Annotated Ordinance O-1718-38

3. Letter dated November 15, 2017, from Ron Collett, President, Norman Arts
Council, to Ms. Brenda Hall, City Clerk and City Council Oversight Committee
Minutes, January 18, 2018

4.  City Council Oversight Committee Minutes of January 18, 2018

EE i e



	CITY COUNCIL CONFERENCE MINUTES
	1. Text File K-1516-146, Change Order No. Two dated February 26, 2018, by Tim Miles, Capital Projects Engineer
	2. City and County Disaster Relief Project Locations Map
	3. Change Order Summary No. Two to K-1516-146
	4. CDBG-DR Project list with cost and location
	5. PowerPoint Presentation Agenda Item No. 18: Change Order No. 2, CDBG-DR Project No. Two dated March 13, 2018
	1. Memorandum dated March 9, 2018, from Kathryn Walker, Assistant City Attorney, to Mayor and City Councilmembers
	2. Annotated Ordinance O-1718-38
	3. Letter dated November 15, 2017, from Ron Collett, President, Norman Arts Council, to Ms. Brenda Hall, City Clerk and City Council Oversight Committee Minutes, January 18, 2018
	4. City Council Oversight Committee Minutes of January 18, 2018
	Item 3 being:
	DISCUSSION REGARDING CITY COUNCIL MEETING TIMES AND PUBLIC PARTICIPATION PROCESSES.
	Councilmember Castleberry reminded Council of one of the [sic] goals from Council’s Annual Planning Retreat was to consider changing the time of the City Council meetings to allow for more participation.  He said the Mayor conducts the meeting and the...
	He asked Councilmember Allison, Chairman of the Council Oversight Committee, who previously discussed this topic if he would like to share the Committee’s review.  Councilmember Allison said Councilmembers and citizens have approached him with concern...
	Councilmember Castleberry suggested a six month trial period to see if adjusting the meeting times would help accommodate citizens who would like to participate.
	Councilmember Allison said based on information reviewed at the Committee meeting, Norman has the most committee meetings and study sessions compared to other cities in the metro and Big 12 communities.
	Councilmember Wilson asked if the public could get the same supporting documents for agenda items that Council receives for the meetings.  Ms. Brenda Hall, City Clerk, said the full packet is posted online for the public to retrieve, but at times the ...
	Councilmember Allison asked if it would be possible to televise Committee meetings and whether there had been further study on Facebook live streaming Council meetings. Ms. Hall said Staff has reviewed what would be needed for Facebook live streaming ...
	Councilmember Bierman asked who Staff had contacted regarding Facebook Live because Lawton has been doing it since 2016 and has been very successful so much so Lawton has suspended plans to do the website streaming.  She said the website link is very ...
	1. Memorandum dated February 15, 2018, from Kathryn Walker, Assistant City Attorney, to Mayor and City Councilmembers
	2. Draft ordinance
	3. City Council Oversight Committee minutes of December 21, 2017
	ATTEST:

